Armistead, Allen (DEQ)

From: Armistead, Allen (DEQ)

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 1:58 PM

To: 'Kevin.Bowman@ferc.gov'

Cc: Thompson, Tamera (DEQ); Brown, Jed (DEQ); Larry Labrie (laurence.a.labrie@dom.com)
Subject: Atlantic Coast Pipeline - VA DEQ Compressor Station Application Status

Attachments: 21599-001_30 Day Review Letter-Signed 15_1015.pdf

Mr. Bowman,

The Virginia Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) is directed by Chapter 80 Article 6 (Permits for New and
Modified Stationary Sources) of the Virginia Regulations for the Control and Abatement of Air Pollution to take certain
actions following receipt of an Air Permit application. Section 9VAC5-80-1160.B. states “Within 30 days after receipt of
an application, the board will notify the applicant of the status of the application.” Attached is a copy of the notice of
application status mailed today to Atlantic Coast Pipeline for the proposed compressor station in Buckingham County
Virginia.

Regards,
Allen Armistead

Environmental Specialist IT - Air Permit Writer St.

VA Dept. of Environmental Quality | Blue Ridge Regional Office
7705 Timberlake Road | Lynchburg, VA 24502

434-582-6202 | Main #: 434-582-5120

Allen.Armistead@deq.virginia.gov
Website www.deq.virginia.gov
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COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Secretary of Natural Resources DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Lynchburg Office Blue Ridge Regional Office
7705 Timberlake Road ' www.deq.virginia.gov

Lynchburg, Virginia 24502

(434) 582-5120 e b1
Fax (434) 582-5125 i 1

October 15, 2015

Mr. Leslie Hartz

VP Pipeline Construction
707 E. Main St.
Richmond, VA 23219

David K. Paylor
Director

Robert J. Weld
Regional Director

Roanoke Office

3019 Peters Creek Road
Roanoke, Virginia 24019
(540) 562-6700

Fax (540) 562-6725

Location: Buckingham County
Registration No.: 21599

Dear Mr. Hartz:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your permit application dated September 11, 2015 to
construct and operate a natural gas compressor station near Woods Corner in Buckingham
County Virginia. The Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) Blue Ridge Regional Office
staff has completed its initial review your application. Based on that review, the proposed
request has been determined to be subject to the permitting requirements of Chapter 80, Article 6

- of the Virginia Regulations for the Control and Abatement of Air Pollution. Please note,

however, that this determination is subject to change upon further review.

Based upon this initial review, the application contains sufficient information to begin the
application review process. Additional information will be needed before the application may be

considered complete:

= Following receiving a Special Use Permit from Buckingham County the applicant should
submit a Local Governing Body Certification Form signed by the authorized local
official, certifying that the proposed facility is consistent with local ordinances pursuant
to Chapter 22 (§§15.1-2200 et seq.) of Title 15.2 of the Code of Virginia (see page 3 of
the application form). The regulations require that an owner comply with any existing
zoning ordinances and regulations in the locality in which a source is proposed to be

located.

In order to further clarify your application, please provide the following information:

= Copies of electronic spreadsheets used to calculate emissions for the application.
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Modeling information for the application will be needed. The details of the information
needed should be coordinated with Mike Kiss located in DEQ’s Central Office in
Richmond, VA. He can be contacted at by phone at 804-698-4460 or by email at
Michael Kiss@deq.virginia.gov.

It is important that you provide the required information above so that the engineering
staff can complete the review of your application in a timely manner.

If a later analysis of the permit application indicates that additional information is
required to support your application, such information will be requested at that time.

You are reminded that construction of a compressor station subject to the permitting
requirements in Chapter 80 of the Virginia Regulations for the Control and Abatement of Air
Pollution, without the appropriate new source review permit, can result in enforcement action,

If you have any questions or require assistance, please contact me at 434-582-6202 or at

allen.armistead@deq.virginia.gov.

Sincerely,

Allen Armistead

Air Permit Writer-Senior II

cc: file



